FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 TWELFTH STREET SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU ENGINEER: Dale Bickel
AUDIO DIVISION TELEPHONE: (202) 418-2706
APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730 FACSIMILE: (202)418-1410
HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/mb/audio/ E-MAIL: dale.bickel@fcc.gov

April 2, 2014

Howard Liberman

Drinker, Biddle & Reath LLP
1500 K Street NW, Suite 1100
Washington, DC 20005

Re:  WWLB (EM), Midlothian, VA
MLB-Richmond IV, LLP
Facility Identification Number: 54872
Special Temporary Authority
BSTA-20140331AJU
Dear Counsel:

This is in reference to the request filed March 31, 2014, on behalf of MLB-Richmond IV, LLP
(“MLB”). MLB requests special temporary authority (“STA”) to operate from a temporary
antenna mounted lower on the tower, with an ERP of 1.0 kW, to accommodate tower work
higher up. The temporary antenna would be used as needed to protect workers on the tower from
excess radiofrequency exposure. The service contour from the temporary operation will remain
wholly within the licensed service contour of WWLB

The request for STA IS HEREBY GRANTED. MLB may operate from the authorized
temporary facilities as needed. MLB must use whatever means are necessary to protect workers
and the public from radiofrequency exposure in excess of the Commission's exposure guidelines.
MLB must notify the Commission when the STA is no longer needed

This authority expires on September 29, 2014.

Sincerely,
Dale Bickel
Senior Engineer

Audio Division
Media Bureau

cc: MLB-Richmond IV, LLC
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